

August 28, 2019

Via CM/ECF

Magistrate Judge Stephen L. Crocker
United States District Court
120 N. Henry Street, Room 320
Madison, WI 53703

**Re: *Flack, et al. v. Wisconsin Dep't of Health Servs., et al.*,
No. 3:18-cv-309 (W.D. Wis.)**

Dear Judge Crocker:

On behalf of the Parties in the above-referenced case, we write to request a modification of the schedule set forth in the Court's August 27, 2019 text-only order [ECF No. 218]. The Parties understood the schedule agreed on during the August 27 scheduling conference to be as follows, which differs from the schedule ordered by the Court:

- The Parties would submit their respective proposals for permanent injunctive and equitable relief by August 30, 2019;
- The Parties would submit briefs in support of their own plans by September 6, 2019;
- The Parties would submit response briefs by September 20, 2019; and
- A tentative oral argument date would be set for September 27, 2019.

Having further conferred, the Parties have agreed, and respectfully ask the Court to order, that the deadline to submit their respective plans be extended from August 30 to September 6, and the other deadlines be modified as follows:

- The Parties' deadline to submit their respective plans and briefs in support of those plans will be September 6, 2019;
- The Parties' deadline for briefs in response to the opposing party's plan will be September 20, 2019;
- The tentative oral argument date remains set for September 27, 2019.

The Parties have agreed that no reply briefs will be filed.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Joseph J. Wardenski
Joseph J. Wardenski
Jennifer I. Klar
Orly May
Alexa Milton
RELMAN, DANE & COLFAX PLLC
1223 19th Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036
Telephone: (202) 728-1888
Facsimile: (202) 728-0848
jwardenski@relmanlaw.com
jklar@relmanlaw.com
omay@relmanlaw.com
amilton@relmanlaw.com

Robert Theine Pledl
DAVIS & PLEDL, S.C.
1433 N. Water Street, Suite 400
Milwaukee, WI 53202
(414) 488-1354
rtp@davisandpled.com

Abigail Coursolle
Catherine McKee
NATIONAL HEALTH LAW PROGRAM
200 N. Greensboro Street, Suite D-13
Carrboro, NC 27510
Telephone: (919) 968-6308
Facsimile: (919) 968-8855
coursolle@healthlaw.org
mckee@healthlaw.org

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Joshua L. Kaul
Attorney General of Wisconsin

/s/ Steven C. Kilpatrick
Steven C. Kilpatrick
Assistant Attorney General
State Bar #1025452

Jody J. Schmelzer
Assistant Attorney General
State Bar #1027796

Colin T. Roth
Assistant Attorney General
State Bar #1103985

Wisconsin Department of Justice
Post Office Box 7857
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7857
(608) 266-1792 (SCK)
(608) 266-3094 (JJS)
(608) 264-6219 (CTR)
(608) 267-2223 (Fax)
kilpatricksc@doj.state.wi.us
schmelzerjj@doj.state.wi.us
rothct@doj.state.wi.us

Attorneys for Defendants